
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:    The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 

 
FROM: Janet C. Barresi 

DATE: April 26, 2012 

SUBJECT: Request Approval of School Improvement Grants (SIG) 1003(g)  
 
 
State Board approval is requested for Oklahoma’s School Improvement Grant (SIG) 1003(g) for 
the proposed applicants.  The applicants were required to: 
 

 Thoroughly analyze the needs of each Priority School identified in the LEA’s application 
and have selected an intervention model for each school. 
 

 Demonstrate that the LEA has the capacity to use school improvement grant funds to 
provide adequate resources and related support to each Priority School identified in the 
LEA’s application in order to implement fully and effectively the selected intervention in 
each of those schools. 

 
 Include a budget that provides sufficient funds to implement the selected intervention 

fully and effectively in each Priority School identified in the LEA’s application. 
 
We submit the attached list for State Board of Education approval. 
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Attachment 
 

 

Janet Barresi
State Superintendent of Public Instruction

State of Oklahoma

Oklahoma State Department of Education
2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, OK 73105-4599
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